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Canal Warehouse

TThhee  CCaannaall  TTrraaddee
The Canal Warehouse is one of the most picturesque buildings in Hest Bank, it has been
photographed by many people and has even been the subject of a painting. It was built by the Hest
Bank Canal Company and completed in 1819 and bears the date stone of 1820. The company
intended it should be the basis of a thriving business, goods were to be brought by sea to Hest
Bank and then transferred to barges for onward movement to destinations via the canal. In
September 1820 Mr. Robert Greene Bradley of Slyne laid the foundation stone of a pier at Hest
Bank to facilitate the transfer of goods out of ships from Liverpool and Glasgow up to the
warehouse and onto the barges. A large trade was expected but did not materialise, one of the
reasons for the failure was the shallowness of the bay and naturally this did not attract shipping.

The passenger side of the trade did reasonably well until the railway was built in 1846. From May
1st 1820 fast horse-drawn packet boats plied daily between Preston and Kendal, one each way,
taking about fourteen hours for the full journey. Each passenger in the fore cabin paid 6s and the
fare in the after cabin was 4s. The Hest Bank Shipping Company sold the canal warehouse at
some time between 1820-27 to Robert Jackson Esq. of Hest Bank.

Here is a news item from the 1824 Lancaster Gazette concerning the Hest Bank pier.

AA  BBrreeaakkwwaatteerr  hhaass  bbeeeenn  llaatteellyy  ccoonnssttrruucctteedd  aatt  HHeesstt  BBaannkk,,  aalloonnggssiiddee  ooff  wwhhiicchh,,  vveesssseellss  ffrroomm  GGllaassggooww  aanndd
LLiivveerrppooooll  llooaadd  aanndd  uunnllooaadd  tthheeiirr  ccaarrggooeess,,  aanndd,,  bbyy  mmeeaannss  ooff  aa  ccaannaall,,  aa  ccoonnssiiddeerraabbllee  ttrraaddee  iiss  ccaarrrriieedd  oonn  wwiitthh
KKeennddaall  aanndd  ootthheerr  iinnllaanndd  ttoowwnnss..  AAtt  HHeesstt  tthhee  rrooaadd  ccoommmmeenncceess  aaccrroossss  tthhee  ssaannddss  ttoo  UUllvveerrssttoonn,,  aanndd  tthhee  GGrreeaatt
NNoorrtthh  RRooaadd  ttoo  KKeennddaall,,  CCaarrlliissllee,,  aanndd  GGllaassggooww,,  ppaasssseess  tthhrroouugghh  tthhee  vviillllaaggee  ooff  SSllyynnee..  SSaalltt  wwoorrkkss  wweerree
ffoorrmmeerrllyy  ccaarrrriieedd  oonn  hheerree,,  bbuutt  ffoorr  ssoommee  ttiimmee  hhaavvee  bbeeeenn  nneegglleecctteedd..
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At first it appeared that the scheme was going to be successful, and that the sea-canal route would
also attract people as well as goods. Again we find this in the Gazette in 1822:

OOnn  tthhee  99tthh  ooff  MMaarrcchh  11882222,,  TThhee  DDuukkee  ooff  LLaannccaasstteerr  wwaass  llaauunncchheedd  aatt  tthhee  yyaarrdd  ooff  MMaatttteerrsshheeaadd  aanndd  HHeeyyeess  ooff
LLiivveerrppooooll,,  iinntteennddeedd  ffoorr  tthhee  LLaannccaasstteerr,,  HHeesstt  BBaannkk  aanndd  UUllvveerrssttoonn  rruunn  aanndd  oonn  tthhee  2211sstt  MMaarrcchh  11882222  tthhee  DDuukkee
ooff  LLaannccaasstteerr  aarrrriivveedd  aatt  BBaarree  ffrroomm  LLiivveerrppooooll  aanndd  ddiisseemmbbaarrkkeedd  112200  ppaasssseennggeerrss  bbeeffoorree  pprroocceeeeddiinngg  ttoo  HHeesstt
BBaannkk  bbyy  tthhee  nneexxtt  ttiiddee,,    ddeeppaarrttiinngg  ffoorr  LLiivveerrppooooll  tthhee  nneexxtt  ddaayy..  TThhiiss  wwaass  tthhee  ffiirrsstt  sstteeaammeerr  ttoo  ssaaiill  uupp  tthhee  BBaayy..

By 1847 arrivals in the bay had become a curiosity. The people who witnessed the arrival of the
steamship The 'Windermere' were excited by an event that was rather rare. Note that the
oversands coaches were still running, the Furness branch of the railway was not then built.

SSoommee  lliittttllee  eexxcciitteemmeenntt  wwaass  ooccccaassiioonneedd  oonn  SSaattuurrddaayy  mmoorrnniinngg  bbyy  tthhee  ppaassssaaggee  ooff  aa  sstteeaammeerr  uupp  tthhee  bbaayy  aass  ffaarr
aass  HHeesstt  BBaannkk,,  wwhheerree  sshhee  aanncchhoorreedd..  IItt  pprroovveedd  ttoo  bbee  ''TThhee  WWiinnddeerrmmeerree'',,  wwhhiicchh  hhaadd  ccoommee  ffrroomm  LLiivveerrppooooll  ttoo
sshhiipp  ooffff  aa  lloott  ooff  hhooooppss  aanndd  ssmmaallll  wwoooodd  wwhhiicchh  hhaadd  bbeeeenn  bbrroouugghhtt  ttoo  tthhee  sshhoorree--ssiiddee  ffrroomm  ssoommee  ooff  tthhee  iinnllaanndd
ddiissttrriiccttss..  IItt  wwaass  ccuurriioouuss,,  wwhhiillsstt  tthhee  ttiiddee  wwaass  oouutt,,  ttoo  sseeee  tthhee  oovveerrssaannddss  ccooaacchh  aanndd  ootthheerr  vveehhiicclleess,,  ttrraavveelllliinngg
cclloossee  uunnddeerr  tthhee  sstteeaammeerr''ss  bboowwss,,  iinn  tthheeiirr  jjoouurrnneeyyss  ttoo  aanndd  ffrroo..[[LLaannccaasstteerr  GGaazzeettttee,,  FFeebbrruuaarryy  11884477]]

TThhee  WWaarreehhoouussee  aass  aa  FFaarrmm
In 1831 the Canal Warehouse and yard were up for sale, and the owner Robert Jackson was then
living in Liverpool. By 1845 the Warehouse had become a working farm, the tenant farmer used
the 90 acres of land owned by the Jackson family. The Warehouse itself was the farm-house and it
became known as Prospect Farm. The owner was Edmund Jackson and the tenant farmer was
Timothy Longton. In 1846 Thomas Gardner was working for Timothy Longton and he broke his
working agreement, hence finding himself in Court. It was normal in those times to make a
contract for a certain length of time and the contract was binding:

BBrreeaacchh  ooff  AAggrreeeemmeenntt  11884466
OOnn  MMoonnddaayy  TThhoommaass  GGaarrddnneerr,,  llaabboouurreerr,,  wwaass  cchhaarrggeedd  bbeeffoorree  WW  BB  BBoollddeenn,,  EEssqq..,,  bbyy  MMrr..  TTiimmootthhyy  LLoonnggttoonn,,
HHeesstt  BBaannkk  ffaarrmmeerr,,  wwiitthh  lleeaavviinngg  hhiiss  sseerrvviiccee  aafftteerr  hhaavviinngg  bbeeeenn  dduullyy  hhiirreedd..  UUppoonn  aaggrreeeeiinngg  wwiitthh  hhiiss  mmaasstteerr,,
tthhee  ddeeffeennddaanntt  wwaass  ddiisscchhaarrggeedd..  [[LLaannccaasstteerr  GGaazzeettttee  JJuullyy  2255..]]

On the ordnance survey map of 1848 the Canal Warehouse is named "Prospect House". The
house we know today as The Prospect was at that time called Marine Lodge. All this has caused
much confusion, not least to the author. In two sources I have read, we are told that The Prospect
(i.e.Marine Lodge) was owned by the Canal Company and was sold in 1831. This cannot be true
because in 1831 when Marine Lodge was up for sale it already belonged to Robert Jackson. The
canal warehouse, also owned by Robert Jackson, was lot 11 in the same sale. It is probable that
Prospect House (Canal Warehouse) had been confused with Marine Lodge (now The Prospect.)

There was another sale of the Warehouse in 1859 along with the rest of the Jackson property in
Hest Bank. In an excerpt from the unpublished document below we can see some of the
conditions of rental for the farmer Timothy Longton. This is a memorandum of an agreement
dated 16th June 1857 between Ann Jackson and Timothy Longton for the lease for three years of
Prospect Farm, Hest Bank, the rent to be £85. The Prospect had a quantity of land attached to it
including Fiddle Case, Prospect Field, Thompsons Meadow and Mowbreck Meadow. The land
and the Warehouse were then known collectively as Prospect Farm:

MMeemmoorraanndduumm  ooff  aann  aaggrreeeemmeenntt
11..  HHee  aaggrreeeedd  ttoo  ddrraaiinn  tthhee  CClloosseess  ccaalllleedd  HHaattlleexx  MMeeaaddooww,,  LLoowweerr  MMaarrsshh  FFiieelldd  aanndd  TThhoommppssoonnss  MMeeaaddooww  aanndd
ttoo  ffiinniisshh  tthhee  ddrraaiinnss  oonn  tthhiiss  llaanndd..
22..  TThhaatt  aallll  tthhee  ccrroopp  sshhoouulldd  bbee  eeaatteenn  wwiitthhiinn  tthhee  oouuttbbuuiillddiinnggss  ooff  tthhee  pprreemmiisseess,,  ((pprreessuummaabbllyy  ffooddddeerr  ffoorr
aanniimmaallss)),,  aanndd  tthhaatt  tthhee  dduunngg  aanndd  mmaannuurree  tthheennccee  aarriissiinngg  aass  wweellll  aass  tthhee  aasshheess  ffrroomm  tthhee  ddwweelllliinngg  hhoouussee  wweerree
ttoo  bbee  sseett  oouutt  aanndd  sspprreeaadd  uuppoonn  tthhee  llaannddss..
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The agreement between Timothy and Ann was terminated a year early when Ann died and the
whole estate was again put up for sale.

AA  GGrraaddee  IIII  LLiisstteedd  BBuuiillddiinngg
The Canal Warehouse is a grade II listed building. Its architectural features are noted from the
listings held in the Architects Office Lancaster:

11882200..  HHoouusseess,,  pprroobbaabbllyy  ffoorrmmeerr  ccaannaall  wwaarreehhoouussee..  RRoouugghhllyy  ssqquuaarreedd  wwaatteerrsshhoott  ssaannddssttoonnee,,  ssllaattee  rrooooff..  22
ssttoorreeyyss..  NNoorrtthh--wweesstt  ffaaccaaddee  ttoo  ccaannaall  hhaass  33  ggrroouunndd--fflloooorr  wwiinnddoowwss  wwiitthh  ppllaaiinn  rreevveeaallss  aanndd  sseeggmmeennttaall  hheeaaddss..
CCeennttrree  wwiinnddooww  pprreevviioouussllyy  aa  ddoooorrwwaayy,,  nnooww  ppaarrttllyy  bblloocckkeedd..  33  wwiinnddoowwss  aabboovvee  oonn  ffiirrsstt  fflloooorr,,  wwiitthh  44tthh  ssttaaiirr
wwiinnddooww  ttoo  tthhee  lleefftt  ooff  rriigghhtt--hhaanndd  wwiinnddooww..  AAllll  hhaavvee  ppllaaiinn  ssttoonnee  lliinntteellss  aanndd  ppllaaiinn  rreevveeaallss  eexxcceepptt  cceennttrree
wwiinnddooww,,  wwhhiicchh  hhaass  aa  wwooooddeenn  lliinntteell..  CChhiimmnneeyyss  oonn  ggaabblleess  aanndd  bbeettwweeeenn  bbaayyss  11  aanndd  22..  EEaavveess  bbrraacckkeetteedd  aatt
ggaabblleess..  LLeefftt--hhaanndd  ggaabbllee  hhaass  wwiiddee  sseeggmmeennttaall--aarrcchheedd  ddrreesssseedd  ooppeenniinngg  oonn  11sstt  fflloooorr,,  nnooww  bblloocckkeedd..  OOnn  tthhee
ggrroouunndd  fflloooorr  aarree  aa  ddoooorr  aanndd  wwiinnddooww  wwiitthh  ppllaaiinn  rreevveeaallss..  OOnn  tthhee  11sstt  fflloooorr  iiss  aa  wwiinnddooww  wwiitthh  ppllaaiinn  rreevveeaallss..
TThhee  ssoouutthheerrnn  ggaabbllee  hhaass  aa  ssiimmiillaarr  ooppeenniinngg  oonn  tthhee  11sstt  fflloooorr  wwiitthh  ""11882200""  iinnssccrriibbeedd  oonn  tthhee  kkeeyyssttoonnee  ooff  tthhee
aarrcchh  aanndd  aa  ssmmaalllleerr  bbaayy  wwiinnddooww  iinnsseerrtteedd..  TThhee  ssoouutthh--eeaasstt  wwaallll  hhaass  22  ddoooorrwwaayyss  wwiitthh  pprroojjeeccttiinngg  hhooooddss,,  tthhee
ssoouutthheerrnn  oonnee  hhaavviinngg  aa  ppllaaiinn  ssttoonnee  ssuurrrroouunndd,,  aanndd  22  ssaasshheedd  wwiinnddoowwss  wwiitthh  ggllaazziinngg  bbaarrss  aanndd  ppllaaiinn  rreevveeaallss..

SSoommee  nnoottaabbllee  IInnhhaabbiittaannttss
In 1824 the Warehouse was either owned by Braithwaite & Co. or they were agents for the Hest
Bank Canal Company. The local man in charge was Richard Foxcroft.

The 1841 Census gives us detailed information on the inhabitants. Richard Taylor was a farmer
with his wife Jane and their six children including two sets of twins. Twins seem to be a recurring
theme in the story of Slyne with Hest, there are lots of examples in the old registers and we all
know many in more recent times!

RRiicchhaarrdd  TTaayylloorr,,  aaggeedd  5555,,  ffaarrmmeerr..
JJaannee  TTaayylloorr,,  wwiiffee,,  aaggeedd  5500..
CChhiillddrreenn,,  WWiilllliiaamm,,  aaggeedd  2200..  RRiicchhaarrdd,,  aaggeedd  1155..  SStteepphheenn,,  aaggeedd  1155..  ((TTwwiinnss..))  JJoohhnn,,  aaggeedd  1100  aanndd  JJaannee,,  aaggeedd
1100  ((TTwwiinnss))..  MMaarrggaarreett,,  aaggeedd  88..
AAllssoo  lliivviinngg  iinn  ppaarrtt  ooff  tthhee  hhoouussee  wwaass  WWiilllliiaamm  BBeenntthhaamm,,  aaggeedd  2255,,  bbuuttcchheerr..
MMaarryy  BBeenntthhaamm,,  wwiiffee,,  aaggeedd  2200..
WWiilllliiaamm  BBeenntthhaamm,,  ssoonn,,  aaggeedd  55  mmoonntthhss..  [[11884411  cceennssuuss  rreettuurrnnss]]

The Tithe Map listing of 1845 shows the change of tenant from Richard Taylor to Timothy
Longton..  TThhee  cceennssuuss  ooff  11886611  ggiivveess  hhiiss  wwiiffee''ss  nnaammee  aass  EElllleenn  aanndd  ddeettaaiillss  ooff  tthheeiirr  ttwwoo  cchhiillddrreenn  aanndd
ttwwoo  sseerrvvaannttss::

NNoo..  6622..  CCaannaall  SSiiddee,,  kknnoowwnn    aass  ""PPrroossppeecctt  HHoouussee"",,  ffrroomm  11884488..
TTiimmootthhyy  LLoonnggttoonn,,  aaggeedd  4466,,  ffaarrmmeerr  ooff  9900  aaccrreess,,  aanndd  eemmppllooyyiinngg  ttwwoo  mmeenn..
EElllleenn,,  wwiiffee,,  aaggeedd  4477..
TThhoommaass,,  ssoonn,,  aaggeedd  1133..
AAnnnn,,  ddaauugghhtteerr,,  aaggeedd  1100,,  sscchhoollaarr..
LLaauurreennccee  LLaauurreennccee,,  mmaallee  sseerrvvaanntt  aaggrriiccuullttuurraall,,  aaggeedd  1199..
MMaarryy  GGoorrsstt,,  ffeemmaallee  sseerrvvaanntt,,  aaggeedd  1199..  [[11886611  cceennssuuss  rreettuurrnn]]

Unfortunately there is no information in the 1871 census but in 1881 we see that Robert Long is
the tenant with his wife Mary Jane, young son Thomas and one lodger.

NNoo..  4422..  PPrroossppeecctt  HHoouussee,,  RRoobbeerrtt  LLoonngg,,  hheeaadd  ooff  hhoouusseehhoolldd,,  aaggeedd  2277,,  llaabboouurreerr..
MMaarryy  JJaannee  LLoonngg,,  wwiiffee,,  aaggeedd  2211..
TThhoommaass  LLoonngg,,  ssoonn,,  aaggeedd  1100  mmooss..
WWiilllliiaamm  PPiissssee    ((PPeeaaccee)),,  llooddggeerr,,  aaggeedd  2200,,  llaabboouurreerr..
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Mrs Vickers

Mrs Vickers who lived on the corner of Hatlex Lane and the Coastal Road was known to many
people in this village, she was a wonderful gardener and bought a new greenhouse at the age of
90. She assured me she would get good use from it, and so she did, growing wonderful
chrysanthemums for a further nine years. She was born Rachael Frances Palmer at the Warehouse
in 1890 and her name appears in the census return of 1891 along with her older brother Arthur
and her parents Louis and Edith:

LLoouuiiss  AArrtthhuurr  PPaallmmeerr,,  aaggeedd  3355,,  WWiinnee  MMeerrcchhaannttss  CClleerrkk..
EEddiitthh,,  wwiiffee,,  aaggeedd  2299..
AArrtthhuurr  MMoorrrriissoonn,,  aaggeedd  33..
RRaacchhaaeell  FFrraanncceess,,  aaggeedd  11..
RRaacchhaaeell  MMoorrrriissoonn,,  wwiiddooww,,  aaggeedd  5544,,  mmootthheerr--iinn--llaaww..
LLoouuiissaa  WWiillllaann,,  aaggeedd  7744,,  sseerrvvaanntt..
BBrriiddggeett  BBlloooommffiieelldd,,  wwiiddooww,,  aaggeedd  7755,,  bbaakkeerr..[[11889911  cceennssuuss  rreettuurrnn]]

In the directory of 1913 there was an Louis Arthur Palmer living at "Brooklands" Hest Bank.
Mrs Vickers lived to be 99 years of age, just missing her 100th birthday by three months.

The row of houses including the Canal Warehouse properties became known as "Bay View
Terrace" in the 1920s and The Warehouse eventually became two properties as it is today. During
the 1930s a Mrs. Rogerson lived in one part and Mr. Morrow, a taxi driver, in the other.


